Advisory Council on Aging

January 7, 2025 Meeting Agenda

10:00 - 12:00

650 Imperial Way, 1" Floor, Napa, CA 94559

The Advisory Council on Aging does not discriminate against persons with disabilities. Meetings are held in
accessible facilities If you wish to attend this meeting and require assistance in order to participate please call the
Area Agency on Aging at least 24 hours in advance of the event to make reasonable arrangements 707/784-8960

Non-confidential materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Advisory Council on Aging after
distribution of the agenda packet are available for public inspection during normal business hours at the Solano
County Older and Disabled Adult Services receptionist s desk at 275 Beck Avenue Fairfield 1st Floor

If you wish to address any items on the Agenda, please participate in the discussion so the Advisory Council on
Aging can fulfill its purpose of being an informed community champion of older adults, advising the AAA the
Oversight Board and the Napa and Solano Boards of Supervisors.

ADVISORY COUNCIL

ON AGING




AGENDA
January 7, 2025

CALL TO ORDER - 10:00 a.m. Richard White

s

MEMBER UPDATES ON RECENT ACTIVITIES AS PART OF ROLL CALL

COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC

This is your opportunity to address the Advisory Council on a matter not on the Agenda, but
it must be within the subject matter jurisdiction of the ACOA. Please limit comments to three
minutes. Items from the public will be taken under consideration without discussion by the

Advisory Council and may be referred to staff.

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA / APPROVAL OF THE DRAFT MINUTES

REPORTS

e Executive Committee: Richard White.

« Staff Report: Elaine Clark

e Member Recruitment: Riitta DeAnda

« AgeWell. Cheryl Johnson

* Legislative Update and CSL: Richard White

TEAM UPDATES ON 2024/25 GOALS PROGRESS

OLD BUSINESS
» Communications to encourage public attendance at ACOA meetings - Riitta
DeAnda

ADJOURN 12:00 to next meeting February 4, 675 Texas Street, County Events Center,
Room B, Fairfield, CA 94533,

ADVISORY COUNCIL

ON AGING




Advisory Council on Aging
November 5, 2024 Meeting Minutes

CALL TO ORER - 10:01 a.m.

PRESENT: Richard White, Chair. Riitta DeAnda, Vice Chair; Susan Ensey, Secretary;
Lynne Baker; Linda Chandler; Olga Curtright; Donna Harris; Cheryl Johnson; Cathy
Kahn; Michelle Marin; Elizabeth Murphy; Anne Payne; Sandy Stevens; Neil Watter;
Alan Werblin; Fern Yaffa; Jaquetta Jefferson, AAA Staff.

ABSENT: Fran Rosenberg; Cathy Wagner; Elaine Clark, AAA Executive Director

GUESTS: Devereaux Smith, Executive Director Molly’s Angels; Katie Holman O'Neill,
Seniors Helping Seniors; Kathryn Power, Partnership Health Plans.

WELCOME AND ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF AGENDA / APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Motion by Neal Watter to
approve the Agenda; Seconded by Olga Curtright; Approved. Motion by Elizabeth
Murphy to approve the Minutes; Seconded by Fern Yaffa; Approved.

SPEAKER: Devereaux Smith, Executive Director Molly’s Angels. Devereaux provided
an introduction and overview of Molly’s Angels Care Calls Program in Napa County
and beginning in Solano County.

UPDATES ON ACTIVITIES BY MEMBERS
REPORTS:

» Executive Committee: Richard White provided an update on CSL activities
and priorities.

» AgeWell: Cheryl Johnson reported that this Is AgeWell's one-year anniversary.
The October 2024 engagement rate was a new high at 69%. Articles are due
immediately so that the next issue can be sent out early for the Holidays.

ADVISORY COUNCIL

ON AGING




OLD BUSINESS:

» Public Attendance at ACOA Meetings - Discussion continued on encouraging
the public to attend Advisory Council meetings. Recommendation adopted to
ask the Communications team to come back with recommendations on
advertising including who is responsible, where it would be published, and what
it should say.

Motion to Adjourn by Olga Curtright; Seconded by Neil Watter; Approved.

|

ADJOURNED 12:00 to next meeting January 7, 2025 - 650 Imperial Way, 1* Floor, Napa,
CA 94558.

|

ADVISORY COUNCIL

ON AGING




Advisory Council on Aging
Executive Committee Agenda

January 7, 2025 Agenda

CALL TO ORDER: 12:30

REVIEW HIGHLIGHTS AND NEXT STEPS RESULTING FROM TODAY'S MEETING
REVIEW GOALS PROGRESS
PLAN FEBRUARY 4, 2025 MEETING

I
ROLL CALL / APPROVE MINUTES / APPROVE AGENDA
November 5, 2024 Meeting Cancelled

ADVISORY COUNCIL

ON AGING




Staff Report
January 2025

Local Master Plan for Aging Work
Solano County - Master Plan for Aging
o Final draft report was released to Advisory Committee for comment. Timeline for
implementation was presented. Final edits will be complete by January 31 for
presentation to Solano County staff.

Aging and Disability Resource Connection
ADRC is a philosophy. It sits on top of the efforts we already do.

Solano County

e Kendall was hired to focus on the cash/material aid program. Kendall ran the
program for the City of Benicia prior to her retirement.

» Kiosks arrived. Anticipate distribution beginning in January.

Napa
» Waiting for CDA to approve the ADRC application.

Branding/Outreach

» OnekEach is working on the new website. Anticipate draft completion end of January.
e Resource Guides are at the printer. They should be available end of January.

« New ACOA cards will be printed, including AAA website and contact number. They
have room to write your name if needed. Anticipate having them for the February
meeting.

Emergency Packs

Supervisor Monica Brown is arranging deliveries to people/organizations that did not
receive many of the previous shipment. To date, approximately 200 packs have been
delivered to locations in Rio Vista, Vacaville, and Benicia. Packs are from ARPA funds for
Solano.

’__,,A AREA AGFNCY ON-AGING

®




CDA Program Monitoring

L]

CDA is conducting their required monitoring of the PSA 28 programs. Monitoring
meetings will take place in March. However, the request for multiple documents has
begun. All documents will be uploaded in January. Documents include internal
policy and procedure documents from the AAA as well as pre-selected service
providers. All of the selected service providers were sent document request notices
and given 6 weeks to send materials to the AAA. Once received, | will review their
documents for accuracy and conformity and upload to CDA.

AAA Staff Changes

Jaquetta was promoted and is no longer staffing the AAA. | anticipate interviewing
and hiring a replacement within the next 2 months.

As of today (12/23/24) we have second interviews scheduled with candidates for the
Planner/Data position to assist with data collection, contracting, and provider
monitoring. | am hopeful to select a candidate by the end of January. Aaron Cadore
from Napa is participating in the interview process.

Miscellaneous

Kaiser held a meeting to discuss funding priorities for 2025 funding cycle. Many of
our service providers attended. | sent the follow up packet to all providers in case
they missed the meeting.

MDT Solano County was discontinued. The MDT is a Multi-Disciplinary Teams
approach to helping individuals and a recommended approach to setting up
Individuals for success. Empowered Aging ran an MDT program in Solano focusing
on social justice. They lost their funding and program closed. Solano County Older
and Disabled Adult Services wants to reconstitute the program if possible. The
program is especially helpful for low income older adults. About 10 people from
Solano County, including ADRC staff are attending a meeting in Sacramento in
March. Hoping to come back with ideas for recreating the program locally.

CDA Released OTO Funding and we are redistributing funds to be used before the
end of the fiscal year. Funds must be used for current providers and programs.

’__\A AREA AGFNCY ON AGING
; A >




‘Aemaapun

21ISqaM Y'Y JO Usalay-

"vad Ag mainal Japun
uonedddy ‘ue|d Jaisep ayd

U0 YJoM 2183|1284 03 DYAY edeN-

J3|IIW umo.ug Aq

pasodoid ue|d SUOIEDIUNWIWOD-
uads jou

SpuUny pajeanal INo-aso|d (EISI4-
‘ue|d 131seN oue|os Sueig-
“pawJsoj Suleq sanIWWoD
flosIApY pue ‘paniuaqns
uonesndde Hyqy eden-

‘BuissaJlfoud DHyqgy eden-
‘paysiignd sapinD adinaosay-

DY Qv edeN 40) JUIIU| JO 40137
PUE {DYaY OUR|OS YlIM SSaIE0.d-
‘Buneaw A8a3ens peal-

"sda)s 1xau yyON 03 Indu|-
YAV OUB|0S LM ssaafold-
‘Q)NSqeM Y MaN-

‘uigaq

$10211U0) JapInold §Z/HZA4-

S33IAIDY 12B.43U0D /7 WYYV Aa)

KlJea parnwgns saj2114e ||ape8y-
‘51200 uo ssasBosd wea)-
paystiqnd jamasy-

s|eoo uo ssasdoud wea)-
‘J10day Aaanenp-
‘anp sajie [amasy-

‘paudisse

swieal pue pauyap s|eos sz/¥70z-
‘paysiqnd amasy-

‘pauipno
ssac0.d pue s|eod yium padojanap
ue|d palosd uanum gz/vz0z-

‘Joday Auapend-

‘pausiiqnd jamady-
*SIUILYILLILLIOD

291D YB3 aNUIIUO)-
-Buneaw 8218435 UB|4-

sau03sa| I Aoesoapy 7 10afoid

7Z'90 L L P1EPdN

YIUOW sianBase) Ajlweq
SSaUSIEMY SJ3WI3YZ|Y EIUIOJIED
3Jed SMmalpuy

@ PUZ AON SOMAN 507 ag elg
“Yauow Jani8ale)) Ajiwey-

ola||ep sej8nog adualo)y
11e4 4291 8 YIESH YIrZ 10
Jie4 Js uoxig ylg L 10
pIaYJIES UIZL 120 J1ey
L|E3H |BLOWa YUBlH 1107
11D IS eiiuag @ Yie PO
JiB{ @2Jn0say ediuag

‘Req ssaualemy Wsiady-

‘Yo ssaupasedald Auadlaws-

"YILOW UOIIUBARL |[BS-

67°80 uo se|2noq

3DUBI0|{ @ 3|QEIPUNOY J0ILBS-
ZT'80 UO 2pLEINW @ Aeq JoIUaS-
‘Iepua|ed YOIY

pajielsp 3uneatn u ssaldoid-

SJUBAJ JO Jepuaje)

'$59204d d4¥ Malnay-
‘wesgoud s||e) ale) - 1axeads-
edeN-

'ssad0.d sjeon ayj uiBaq swea -
weiZoud

uewspnquwQ AUno) ouejos - Jayeads-
oue|os-

Buimas [eon pue f8a)ens anunuo)-
eden-

‘Blaquasoy pue eyea

Janep ‘Aasu3 ‘uosuyol Uajpueyd ‘BIYM
'slIIeH 40} SWI3) JO uoIsUaIxa panosddy-
Gz/tz 104 Bumas [poo pue A3a1e05-
oue|os-

(wwON)

JUBWISSASSY SINPY Jap|O eden :iaxeads-

"swa) ui8aq s41dYo-
‘edeN-

diyssaquap /sSunasy

AON

100

d3s

ony

nl

YIuow

SZ-¥Z Ad - 8ui8y uo |1Duno) Liosinpy ouejos / edeN - y¥aNITYD TYNYILNI



*|I2UNOD Yilm
$)1Pe1)U0D JBpIN0Id 97 /57 MBINDY-

*| Keyy 21epdn uejd ealy Jwgns-

‘a1epd UB|d BRJY UO YJOAL-

‘a1epdn Ue|d Bady U0 YJOAL-

'SJ2QIaLW 0} PaNPoJIUL aq
0] UB|d J2ISE OUB|DS JO Jelq-

‘pasedaid Buiaqg

$3SO0IY UONELLIOJU| OUB|OS-
-Bunuud Joy

Apeal sapIng 33Inosay JoIuds-

SBNIAIDY 12843U0) 7 WYY A3y

"anp s3|21e jjamasy-

‘paystignd jamasy-

‘uoday Auauend)-
"anp s3|2IMe [jamasy-

paysiignd jlamasly-

‘anp sa|21e jamasty-

“uoday Alauend-
‘paystignd jamasy-

*anp Sa|21ue [jamasy-

sauojsa|iy Axedonpy %3 1aloid

‘G| aunfssaualemy asnqy Jap|3-
‘JIWOW apud Aeo-

‘YIUON SUBDLIBWY J3p|0-

‘S|ea |y 104 Yyoie-

eISIA Oy bl ABoju L Je g BISIA
ay1 Je gz uefie4 Kajes g yeaH
gl Ue[a21ua]) Joluas

SPIIGIN 1B JIB4 32IN0S3Y JOIUSS-

SJUBAZ JO JBpU3|E)

SJ92I1 0 JO uoIPa3-

Oue|os- nnf
edeN-  AWA
‘21epdn ue|d EaJy JO UOIIPIUISAIY-
"SI821J 0 JO J1e|S JO UoNPIUaSAI-
oue|os- udv
"PAULIOS 327)ILWILLIOD) UCNBUILLION 432110
eden- YN

's52320.d UORBUILLON 310 MBINDY-
oue|os- 434

edey- Nyl

ssalay- J3a

diysiaquiayy 7 s8upiesy YIuow



>

960e-8€4-L0L

1982-8EE0IS
96v6-06C-L0L

N3dO
Biaquasoy uei4

suana)g Apuesg
suleH euuoQ

GZ/0EI9 - ZVN
9Z/I0E/9 - LVYN

S2/0€/9 €VS
92/0E/9 -1 VS

siaquialy ajeusally

N340 GZ/0E/9 - N

A A v A A A A A v A €920-1/Z°SlY BYEA Uie4 9Z/0€/9 - N
A A A /8 A A v A A A CO0P-ELSGLY BUIUM Pleyaly 9z/0€/9 - S
A A v A v A A A A v Z/£6-9/£-015 uligdap Lely 5Z/0E/9 - S
A A A A v A A A A A 81YS-L82-L0L 1ajem (19N 9z/0€/9 - N
v A v A A Z66V-8E2-L0L JsuBepn Ayied 9Z/0€/9 - N
A A A % v A A A A A 9/6G-8€/- 101 auked suuy GZ/0E/9 - N
A A A A b e A A A A v 2158-085- 20/ Aydinp yiaqez|3 5Z/0€/9- S
A v A A A x A 8968-12€-L0L unep 3|2y GZ/0E/9 - N
A A A & A A A A A A GZYS-98E- L0L uyey Ayien 9Z/0E/9 - S
A A v A v A A A A v v8Ly-829 20/ uosuyor (kiayn 9z/0€/9 - S
A A A A A A A A A A LTB6BLGSLY Aasuz uesng 9Z/0€/9 - N
A A A A A A A A A A 88G/-0E€- L0. epuyaq eRiy GZ/0E/9 - S
A A A A & A A A A A 025665619 WBupny eb|o GZI0EI9- S
A A A A A v A A A Ul ZPOE-vYE 20 lajpueyg epui 9z/0€/9- S
A v x A A & A A A A Z.11-999 L0/ 1axeg auuk 6Z/0E/9 - N

D30 AON anr NV

vzoz auoyd auen aleg wie] /1ees

siaquiay teinbay

8aouepuany j1ounon MoSIAPY




